VALLESPIR Selena * PUC

From: VALLESPIR Selena * PUC

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 1:56 PM

To: cngcregulatory@cngc.com; lori.blattner@intgas.com

Cc: BARNES Kay * PUC; BROWN Mark * PUC; DOLPH Emily * PUC; HELLMAN Marc * PUC;
SHEARER Scott * PUC; VALLESPIR Selena * PUC; Smith Natascha B

Subject: Docket Number ADV 1586--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC Letter

Description: Letter sent.

Docket Name: CASCADE ADVICE NO. 024-01-01 RULE 2 DEFINITIONS

Utility Company: CASCADE NATURAL GAS -- GAS, IV_G

Type of Activity: ALLOWED (APPROVED) UTILITY FILING, filed on 2/20/2024.
To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/UBF/adv1586ubf326835165.pdf

All parties on the Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents filed in this docket. The
Commission will also provide electronic service of all related rulings, notices, and orders via email. If you are unable to
view documents electronically and therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearing Division
PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

For more information about eFiling, please visit the Filing Center page on the PUC’s website at
https://www.oregon.gov/puc/filing-center/Pages/default.aspx.




